Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on September 8, 2023 at 8:51 a.m.

From: John Hutton

To: Ectory R. Lawless

Subject: Fw: Highland Telephone Cooperative - 2023 54.314 Self-Certification
Date: Friday, September 8, 2023 8:51:27 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Highland Tel toop - 2023 54.314 Self Certification Filing Package.pdf

Tory,
Please file this with attachment in docket No. 23-00052.

Thanks,
John

From: Lans Chase <Lans.Chase@jsitel.com>

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2023 8:40 AM

To: John Hutton <John.Hutton@tn.gov>

Cc: Dave Crawford <dave@highlandtel.net>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Highland Telephone Cooperative - 2023 54.314 Self-Certification

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Attached please find a copy of Highland’s 2023 Annual 54.314 Self-Certification for use of Federal
Universal Service funds. Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Lans

Lans Chase

Director - Regulatory | JSI

Direct: 678-999-7968 — Please Note New Number
JSI HQ: 301-459-7590

Mobile: 678-575-1453

lans.chase@jsitel.com

Reporting Tracker.

Do not miss any (more) critical regulatory filing deadlines with JSI's new,

all-inclusive regulatory reporting tracker for US communications providers.
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Z— JSI's TrackNow Regulatory Reporting Tracker.
Do not miss any (more) critical regulatory filing deadlines with JSI's new,
(LSI all-inclusive regulatory reporting tracke

US communications providers.
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7840 Morgan County Hwy. September 6 2023
P.O. Box 1

Sunbr 1ght, TN 37872

EMAIL
highland@highlandtel.net

voice 423/628 2121 Marlene H. Dortch

423/663 3939

606/376 5311 Office of the Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Fax  423/628 2409

USAC

Vice President, High Cost Division
700 12th Street, NW, Suite 900
Washington, DC 20005

Re: CC Docket No. 96-45/WC Docket No. 14-58, Annual Self -Certification of Support for
Eligible Telecommunications Carriers Pursuant to 47 C.F.R. § 54.314

Pursuant to the requirements of 47 C.F.R. § 54.314, Highland Telephone Cooperative, Inc.
hereby certifies to the Federal Communications Commission and the Universal Service
Administrative Company that it is eligible to receive federal high-cost support for the program
years cited.

I, G. Mark Patterson, attest for the Study Area Codes listed below all federal high-cost support
provided to Highland Telephone Cooperative, Inc. was used in the preceding calendar year (2022)
and will be used in the coming calendar year (2024) only for the provision, maintenance, and
upgrading of facilities and services for which the support is intended.”'

Company Name Study Area Code
Highland Telephone Cooperative, Inc. 290565
Signed,

W\_

B Signature of Corporate Officer

Chief Executive Officer & General Manager
Title

Contact phone # 423-628-2121

147 C.F.R. §54.314(b) (“Carriers not subject to State jurisdiction. An eligible telecommunications carrier not subject to
the jurisdiction of a State that desires to receive support pursuant to the high-cost program must file an annual
certification with the Administrator and the Commission stating that all federal high-cost support provided to such
carrier was used in the preceding calendar year and will be used in the coming calendar year only for the provision,
maintenance, and upgrading of facilities and services for which the support is intended. Support provided pursuant to
the high-cost program shall only be provided to the extent that the carrier has filed the reqmslte certification pursuant to
this section.”).

This institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer.






54.314(b) Self-Certification
Filing Year: 2023

Re: CC Docket No. 96-45/WC Docket No. 14-58, Annual Self Certification of support for Eligible Telecommunications Carriers Pursuant to 47 C.F.R. & 54.314

Pursuant to the requirements of 47 C.F.R § 54.314, the Highland Telephone Cooperative, Inc. hereby certifies to the Federal Communications
Commission (FCC) and the Universal Service Administrative Company (USAC) that the Study Area Codes (SACs) listed below are eligible to receive
federal high-cost support for the program years cited.

| G Patterson certify that for the Study Area Codes (SACs) listed below all federal high-cost support provided to Highland Telephone Cooperative,
Inc. was used in the preceding calendar year ( 2022 ) and will be used in the coming calendar year ( 2024 ) only for the provision, maintenance, and
upgrading of facilities and services for which the support is intended. *

ETCsCERTIFIED BY Highland Telephone Cooperative, Inc.

Company Name SAC
HIGHLAND TEL COOP-TN 290565
Signed,

Signature of Certifying Officer: Certified On-Line Certified On-Line
Name of Certifying Officer: G Patterson

Title or Position of Certifying Officer: Chief Executive Officer
Telephone Number of Certifying Officer: 4236282121 Ext 3229

Email Address of Certifying Officer: pattersonm@highland.net
Date: 09/06/2023

! 47 C.F.R. § 54.314(b) ("Carriers not subject to State jurisdiction. An eligible telecommunications carrier not subject to the jurisdiction of a State that desires to
receive support pursuant to the high-cost program must file an annual certification with the Administrator and the Commission stating that all federal high-cost
support provided to such carrier was used in the preceding calendar year and will be used in the upcoming calendar year only for the provision, maintenance, and
upgrading of facilities and services for which the support is intended. Support provided pursuant to the high-cost program shall only be provided to the extent
that the carrier has filed the requisite certification pursuant to this section.")

Pagelof 1
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E-File

USAC Home = High Cost Program = Search Tools = 54.314 Certification Exit to E-File Portal

54.314 CERTIFICATION

Congratulations. The Study Area Codes (SACs) you selected for this filing have been successfully certified. | Print Confirmation Page

Filing Number: 1

Certification Date and Time: 09/06/2023 12:49 PM
Filing Created By: G Patterson
Certification Type: Self-Certified

A confirmation e-mail has been sent to pattersonm@highland.net

Your certification results are listed below:
Certified Submissions
SAC Carrier Name Preceding Year Upcoming Year Status

290565 HIGHLAND TEL COOP-TN 2022 2024 Certified Online

Return to Selection Download PDF File

© 1997-2023, Universal Service Administrative Company, All Rights Reserved. Website & Privacy Policies



https://www.usac.org/about/privacy-policies/

https://www.usac.org/

https://www.usac.org/high-cost/

https://www.usac.org/high-cost/resources/tools/

https://forms.universalservice.org/usaclogin/login.asp



1AL .
@imil Universal Service

YImE  Administrative Co.

E-File
USAC Home = High Cost Program = Search Tools = 54.314 Certification

54.314 CERTIFICATION

Please select the 498 ID: 143001630

Select the Study Area Codes (SACs) to be certified below:

Select All SAC™ 498 ID Carrier Name - State””  Carrier Type¥ Certified Last

O Year
290565 143001630 HIGHLAND TEL COOP-TN TN ILEC No

Proceed to Certification

Certified This

Yes

Exit to E-File Portal

Filing Year: 2023

Year -

Filing Number Status

1 Timely

© 1997-2023, Universal Service Administrative Company, All Rights Reserved.

Website & Privacy Policies



https://www.usac.org/about/privacy-policies/

https://www.usac.org/

https://www.usac.org/high-cost/

https://www.usac.org/high-cost/resources/tools/

https://forms.universalservice.org/usaclogin/login.asp




CONFIDENTIAL: This email and any attachments are confidential and the property of John
Staurulakis, LLC. They are only intended for the person or persons to whom the email is
addressed. Any unauthorized use, disclosure, storage, copying, retransmission, or distribution of
the contents of this email or its attachments or taking any action based upon the information
contained in them is strictly prohibited. If the attachments are legal in nature, for example an
interconnection agreement or a contract, we strongly advise that you have your local counsel
review the document(s) to ensure that it satisfies all legal requirements. If you have received
this communication in error, please delete the email immediately and contact the sender.
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

USAC 23-00052
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

m&\_

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
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